Beria Haugen

Research Assistant

İzmir University of Economics Department of Psychology İzmir, Türkiye beria.s.haugen@gmail.com

I am a Research Assistant in Experimental Psychology. I have a BA in Psychology and plan to pursue a higher degree in Psychology in the future. I have been volunteering in multiple psychology labs since 2021.

| Education and Training | | |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| B.A. (Psychology) | University of Minnesota Twin-Cities Graduated with Distinction | 2019 -2023 |
| Academic Appointments | | |
| Research Assistant | Izmir University of Economics | 2023 - |
| | Department of Psychology | |
| Research Assistant | University of Minnesota Twin-Cities | 2022-2023 |
| Maintenance Lab | Department of Psychology, Health Behavior Change | and |
| Research Assistant | University of Minnesota Twin- Cities | 2021-2022 |
| | Department of Psychology, Social Interaction Lab | |
| Clinical Experience | | |
| Chemical Dependency 2023 | Park Avenue Center | 2022 - |
| Technician | | |